

Message

From: Nolan, Rich [RNolan@nma.org]
Sent: 10/4/2018 7:22:55 PM
To: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
CC: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Hi Mandy!

Alex, thanks but I no longer need to connect. Have a great day.

From: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 3:20 PM
To: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>
Cc: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Hi Mandy!

Rich – Could you do tomorrow at 10:00 or 11:15? If so, is (202) 463-3241 the best number to reach you at?

Alex

From: Nolan, Rich [mailto:RNolan@nma.org]
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Hi Mandy!

Hi Mandy, might you have 5 minutes for a short call on Uranium later today or Friday? Will be quick and can work around your schedule. Thanks! Rich



Rich Nolan
Senior Vice President, Government and Political Affairs
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2600
Direct: (202) 463-3241
rnolan@nma.org

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 10:36 AM
To: Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org>
Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Hi Mandy!

I'm on my way back from Italy, but am available later this week. Alex, can you set something up please?
Rich, look forward to connecting soon.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 12, 2017, at 4:16 PM, Nolan, Rich <RNolan@nma.org> wrote:

I would love to catch up if you have a minute this week and are in DC. Rich

Rich Nolan
NMA